il
FREEDOM

CONSTRUCTION

April 24, 2024

Dennis Brown

Construction Project Manager- Aledo ISD
1008 Bailey Ranch Road

Aledo, TX 76008

Subject: Aledo ISD Transportation Slope Repair

This bid includes all the labor and material to accomplish the scope as defined in the plans
provided by Aledo ISD titled: "Aledo ISD Slope Repair at 126 FM 1187 dated 3/30/2021.

Scope:

e On the north side of the transportation bus lot, located at 203 FM 1187, utility locate and
identify utilities withing the scope of work area. Install silt fence along the project
perimeter, approx 270 linear feet

e Remove approx 200’ of existing fencing/barbed wire and salvage for later use

e Saw cut and remove approx 33 SY of asphalt paving, prep and grade the area for the
installation of approx 141° of 6” curb and gutter, approx 385 sqft of 3° wide mow strip at
4” thick, installed at the BOC of the new curb

e Remove railroad ties, grade approx 453 SY of existing slope to the new proposed
contours, install a new concrete flume, with a 2’ footing at the top of the flume 6” thick
with 6” curbs, with a transition footing of 1°5”, approx 31’ in length, that transitions into
approx 32°x11’ of type R grouted stone rip rap. Rip rap will be 12” thick on the slope
with a valley at 18” thick

o Reinstall salvaged fencing and barb wire, install Bermuda sod and remove silt fence

Schedule: 2 weeks for scheduling, 3-4 weeks to complete scope of work. Schedule highly
susceptible to weather conditions

Notes:
e Watering of sod is not included in this quote
e Traffic plan is not included in this quote
e Work to be completed during normal business hours
e Permits are included in this quote
e Bonding is included in this quote
e This bid expires 30 days from the date of this letter
e BuyBoard #660-21
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Sub-Total: $71,386.35
Bonding: $1,763.69
Total $73,150.04
(taxes excluded)

Thank you for the opportunity to bid this project. We look forward to working with you on this
job and bidding any future projects you might pursue. If you have any questions, please call the
undersigned at 817-524-5075 or zac@freedomconstruct.net.

Sincerely,

Zac Rocha
Freedom Construction

Quote Acceptance Date:

Print Name and Title
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